
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE SUPREME COURTS OF PENNSYLVANIA 

 
Robert Blair, Thomas Deegan, Jeremy Lowe, Don Bailey, Stephen Duane Curry  

(in private capacity by special appearance only) 

                                                  : CRIMINAL ACTION FOR FULL  

                                                      PUNITIVE DAMAGES:  

          v.                                           COMMON GRAND JURY DEMANDED: 
                                                CONCERNING ILLEGAL MINING SALES, 

                                                AND THE PROBABLE AUCTION OF MINORS  

                                                FOR USE IN HUMAN TRAFFICKING 

                                                    : 99-9878 
 

HARVEY WEINSTEIN of Miramax Films,  

FRANK GIUSTRA of Lionsgate, KEVIN SPACEY of MGM,  

HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON of CLINTON FOUNDATION 

(Weinstein et. all with prejudice)                                                                                                                               

 
MEMORANDUM AND ORDER FOR FORMAL PROSECUTION FOR HUMAN TRAFFICKING 

 

Hon. Christine Donahue, 

December 2, 2017 
 

The allegations in regards to illegal mining transactions, as  

well as the use of such to hide probable human trafficking are 

serious enough to warrant another superseding indictment. In this  

venue, the accused parties share higher penalties in the course of 

active collusion with HARVEY WEINSTEIN. As such, this will be against 

WEINSTEIN in both his public and private capacity for each offense.  

As duly noticed on record when it comes to violating 18 U.S.C. § 241: 

(See Stich v. United States, et al., 554 F.2d 1070 (9th Cir. )“Court held in Mitchum v. Foster (1972) 407 U.S. 225, that the purpose of § 1983 was  

to interpose the federal courts between the States and the people.” http://www.defraudingamerica.com/supreme_court_justice_white_petition_contempt_walker_oct_5_1991.pdf 

Your honors must note, that when it comes to public corruption and the 

likely-hood of severe offenses like trafficking we only need prove there 

is just cause for suspicion. The preponderance of evidence eclipses that 

threshold, as WEINSTEIN and Miramax have not denied any allegations.  

Certainly, they have not provided either sufficient reason or cause to  

Hold any doubt as to their purported crimes. That is to say we hold that 

Defendant WEINSTEIN and CLINTON violated 18 U.S.C. § 241 more than twice  

on the record your honors. In addition, they broke trafficking law. 
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Thereby in the first instance, we charge WEINSTEIN and co-conspirators 

with public fraud. We follow that up with additional crime of trafficking. 

INTRODUCTION 

 

By now, HARVEY WEINSTEIN is a household name. His crimes have gotten to  

into every aspect of American life and are legendary. Every bit of his  

public sleaze and debauchery, hides a more unseemly underbelly of waste 

and human trafficking. Although there is no evidence to charge him with 

underage trafficking thus far, the enormous volume dictates that he shall 

be hit with the offense of commercial exploitation. This is rightly guaranteed. 

 

WEINSTEIN went out of his way to assault more than seventy actresses. In 

The course of those events, actress KADIAN NOBLE brought a class action against 

him for trafficking her as well as at least sixteen other victims in Europe. His 

holier than thou attitude is even less amusing than his mug shot. As submitted  

on record, we concur he engaged in an act of public corruption at least twice.    

           "Judith Godreche 

 

The French actress says Weinstein tried to massage her and pull off her sweater after  

asking her up to his Cannes suite to see the view in 1996, the NYT reported. 

 

Judith Godrèche, 45, is a French actress and author. She has appeared in more than 30 films  

and will soon star in an HBO comedy about a French woman moving to Los Angeles. 

 

  

http:/www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-4983710/Harvey-Weinstein-intern-claims-harassed-1980.html 
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           Count 1] We charge HARVEY WEINSTEIN with breaking the offense of 

           of 18 U.S.C. §444 , the national bracket on human trafficking. The  

           offense carries a penalty of up to fifteen years in prison. We  

.         further ask for in-depth review. [The military has options here, including  

              public execution and life without parole in a managed facility.] 

Harvey's 'abuse' started while he was making his first film:  
Intern working for Weinstein back in 1980 claims the disgraced  
movie mogul harassed her while he was naked in his hotel room 

Original Newspaper Photograph on Victim's various web archives 
 

     
http://rightwingnews.com/celebrities/breaking-sources-confirm-harvey-weinstein-indicted-nyc-next-week/ 

https://www.thejewelrymagazine.com/helzberg-harvey-weinstein-marchesa-mess/ 

          

          Count 2] In our estimation this crime is equally as  

          serious. We charge WEINSTEIN to have committed the  

          offense of 18 U.S.C. § 241  twice, with respect to a bid-rigging  

          scheme on behalf of various public mines for private sale.  

         He is ordered to surrender his passport. The penalty  

          adds an additional seven year sentence.[Possible execution.] 

. ‘Harvey Weinstein is having a better month than Niocorp shareholders.’                
https://investorshub.advfn.com/boards/read_msg.aspx?message_id=135440947 

‘Kevin Spacey will put a Las Vegas act together that will be a hit.’  (Remarks stated before Las Vegas shooting occurs.) 
http://www.psychicnikki.com/predictions-archive.html 

https://www.ksl.com/index.php?nid=235&sid=38043296&title=us-to-help-guyana-crack-down-on-gold-smuggling&s_cid=queue-19 

                           https://www.thechronicleherald.ca/canada/1513272-television-academy-statement-on-harvey-weinstein 

http://malaysia.shafaqna.com/EN/MY/2983559/Effigy-of-Harvey-Weinstein-burns-at-annual-UK-bonfire-event-VIDEO/index.html 

        “Harvey Weinstein speaks Feb. 9, 2015 during a news conference for the film "Woman in Gold" at the 2015 Berlinale Film Festival in Berlin.” 
                                                                                                         http:/www.dofaq.com/us/woman-in-gold-(film) 
 

   Of course your honors, there is much more ground to cover on WEINSTEIN 

   and SPACEY’s deals with the mines. We ask the courts be patient as it develops. 
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   Next, we have little issue with charging KEVIN SPACEY with two 

   offenses not yet covered. We charge him with breaking 18 U.S.C. § 241   

   (e.g.) for initiating an event leading to the Las Vegas shooting.   

   His co-conspirator MURREN was aware of how things would look  

   since at MGM he has various deals with WEINSTEIN’s properties. 

 

   Count 1] KEVIN SPACEY has violated 18 U.S.C. § 241 and is being 

   charged with committing this offense twice. Once, in respect  

   to his dealings with WEINSTEIN directly and once with BARRICK GOLD. 

   The offense carries a minimum fifteen year sentence. To further 

   enforce for penalties, we ask military consort explore options. [As the  
     Militia are taking acting oversight of these courts, they will explore whether capital punishment  

     or life in prison is warranted for the range of offenses.] 

 

             http://www.psychicnikki.com/predictions-archive.html 
                                     http://www.stillnessinthestorm.com/2017/10/massive-criminal-conspiracy-unravels-hillary-clinton-took-145m-from-russians-to-sell-out-the-us-uranium-supply-to-americas-enemies.html 

https://www.austinchronicle.com/screens/2009-02-06/736515/ 

                              https://celebritiesreport.com/2017/05/19/sneak-peek-trailer-for-valerian-and-the-city-of-a-thousand-planets-zooms-in/ 

                  https://www.grcc.edu/sites/default/files/docs/shakespeare/contemporary/shakespearefilmprimer.pdf 
 

“In February 2012 Harvey Weinstein co-hosted a dinner to honour Charlie Chaplin’s  

services to the movie industry. In attendance that night, among many Hollywood stars, 

 was Rose McGowan, who has since levelled accusations of rape against Weinstein.” 
http://freerepublic.com/focus/f-bloggers/3602489/posts 

Stover, Eric and Harvey Weinstein (2001). “Health, Human Rights, and Ethics.” Cambridge Quarterly of Healthcare Ethics 10(3): 335.”  
https://www.aaas.org/page/science-and-human-rights-select-annotated-bibliography 

https://muse.jhu.edu/article/614502/pdf 

 

   The fallout continues at record speed. Next, we place a set of offenses 

    

   against FRANK GIUSTRA in public and private for an illicit illegal deal. 

    

   That deal was with HARVEY WEINSTEIN directly, and affected many industries. 
       http:/www.hilltimes.com/2017/10/23/canadian-fallout-weinstein-effect-hit-hardest-quebecs-glitterati-world/122847 

‘Studio Ghibli finalized its distribution contract with Disney. Miyazaki has confirmed the infamous rumor that Ghibli producer  

Toshio Suzuki sent a katana, a samurai sword, to Harvey Weinstein, then ceo of Disney Miramax, with the note “no cuts.”  

https://muse.jhu.edu/article/614502/pdf 

              http://trueviralnews.com/clinton-foundation-has-no-plans-to-return-harvey-weinstein-contributions/ 

   ‘VANCOUVER, Nov. 25, 2016 (Canada NewsWire via COMTEX) -- Frank Giustra and  

his related entities filed an early warning report pursuant to the early warning requirements of applicable  

securities laws in Canada with respect to holdings in Gran ColombiaGold Corp. (the "Issuer").’  
              https://www.marketwatch.com/story/frank-giustra-announces-holdings-in-gran-colombia-gold-corp-2016-11-25            
https://relationshipscience.com/News/frank-giustra-p4028554 

   
                       https://www.thewrap.com/miramax-weinstein-co-sign-film-tv-stage-development-deal/ 
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                      Count 1] We have no issue charging GIUSTRA with  

                          

                        breaking 18 U.S.C. § 241  twice, this time with Lionsgate. 

  

                        We are assured he was quite aware what occurs if 

                         

                        the quid-quo pro is discovered. The penalty carries 

   

                        an additional sixteen year sentence for public graft. 
                   
                         

                        Count 2] In addition to his money-laundering with 

 

                        CLINTON and WEINSTEIN, there’s no choice except to 

 

                        charge GIUSTRA with 18 U.S.C § 1591 for child trafficking.  

 

                        This heinous offense carries a twenty year sentence.  

  

                        We take note of the severity, remand it to ten years. 

 

                        Given his unique position, we urge him to turn on 

       

                        SOROS management so that this affair can end. [Military shall  
 

                              enforce either no supervised release, supervised release or life.] 

 

 

                    Finally your honors, there is no choice but to charge 

 

                    HILLARY CLINTON again with a new brief offense. This time it 

 

                    concerns her cover-up with HARVEY WEINSTEIN and GIUSTRA.      

 

                  Count 1] We hereby charge HILLARY R. CLINTON with violation 

 

                    of 18 U.S.C. § 241  three times. We will take note of child  

 

                    trafficking to round out the sentence. Once, is due to 

  

                    how CLINTON refused to return donations from both GIUSTRA 

 

                    and WEINSTEIN even after many demands to do so. Twice, 

 

                    is for publicly lying about these offenses on record. And 

 

                  the third charge is for obstruction as it concerns 

 

                    GIUSTRA’s firm Lionsgate buying out public mines.  

  

                    This also ties directly to Lionsgate’s buyout of Vancouver’s 

 

                    Thunderbird films, something she knew quite well about. 

                    

        It adds an additional ten year sentence.  [We ask military consorts to        
explore 2 options: A is life in prison on supervised release. B is probable lethal injection.] 

                                 https://barbwire.com/2016/08/17/the-speech-trump-must-give-now-to-expose-hillary/ 
                    http://www.breitbart.com/big-hollywood/2017/12/06/nyt-harvey-weinsteins-complicit-leftwing-elites-hillary-caa-disney-brother-bob/ 
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                        IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE SUPREME COURTS OF PENNSYLVANIA 

 

Robert Blair, Thomas Deegan, Jeremy Lowe, Don Bailey, Stephen Duane Curry:                     : CRIMINAL 
                                                                    :    

          v. :                       

                                                                    :99-9878 

HARVEY WEINSTEIN, KEVIN SPACEY, FRANK GIUSTRA, (CGI) 

HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON of CLINTON FOUNDATION 
(Weinstein et.al) 

 
Concerning conspiracy for self-enrichment purposes 

all to cover illicit sales of mining interests. 

[to include: trafficking of victims, drug trafficking and quid-quo-pro.] 

[in accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 241, codes for public corruption during business hours.] 
 

[In addition, damages are levied for breaking 18 U.S.C.§444: offense of human trafficking.] 
https://technologyandtrafficking.usc.edu/report/human-trafficking-online-cases-patterns/   
 

 

 

AND NOW, on this day of December 2, 2017 during the fall season,  

it is hereby ordered that the defendants be charged acting in concert 

for the purpose of public corruption. All penalties are measured by strength.  

In addition, it is so ordered that a subpoena be issued upon  

HARVEY WEINSTEIN, FRANK GIUSTRA, KEVIN SPACEY and HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON to produce   

all documents related to Uranium One which prove relevant. All materials will be  

collected by local militia pursuant to chapter. As stated under the rules of military  

law, this order stands binding to conduct swift service.   

 

 

 

 

It is so ordered that HARVEY WEINSTEIN, FRANK GIUSTRA, KEVIN SPACEY and 

HILLARY CLINTON be hit with offenses for violating 18 U.S.C. § 241  on record  

a minimum of three times. This as your honors will note, is original state  

law U.S.C code with RICO charges attached. They are to be seized with due  

course then placed in cells until trial.   

 

 

 
For all of these criminal offenses, national Private Attorney Generals will have a field day  

making each offense stick with penalties. In addition, they will be required to testify on record.  

 

1) It is further ordered that Defendant HARVEY WEINSTEIN’s motion to subpoena records 
or quash; to be DENIED.  

2) It is further ordered that Defendant KEVIN SPACEY’s motion to subpoena records or 
have subpoenas quashed; is likewise DENIED. 

3) It is further ordered that Defendant FRANK GIUSTRA’s motion to subpoena records  
for discovery; be DENIED.  

4) It Is further ordered that Defendant HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON’s motion to subpoena 
records for Discovery; be DENIED. Sanctions and penalties in effect.   

5) It is further ordered, that according to Marbury V. Madison: any required subpoenas 

on each defendant will be enforced by force of law and arms. All able bodies and 

governing council, National Sate Counsel, Private Attorney General designates or 

authorized militia will enforce the orders. 
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:  

 

 

            This Court’s December, 2017 Amended Scheduling Order is  

         amended as follows:  

 

    (a) All discovery shall be completed on or before February 10, 2018 and all 

dispositive motions filed not later than two (2) weeks prior to the close of discovery; 

and (b) All other deadlines will be deferred by ninety (90) days from the date of 

issuance in this Order. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                          BY THE COURT:  

                                          SUPREME DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA                                                         

 

 

 

 

                                               _____________________________ 
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